

FW: Letter to ECO re: water-energy report for Ministry review

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 May 2017 14:17:02 -0400
Attachments: ECO - ENERGY response letter - 20170525.docx (36.36 kB)

From: Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Sent: May-26-17 12:58 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Letter to ECO re: water-energy report for Ministry review

Hi Matt,

Thanks for confirming yesterday afternoon that there were no concerns with this letter being sent to the ECO today. We will walk the final signed version over to the ECO's office later this afternoon.

Thanks,
Alexa